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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 8:52 PM

To: : H - :

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: FW: Position Description

From: Burns, William J

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 7:23 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Re: Position Description -

Talked toEShe is willing. Have emailed her pos description and will talk to her more tomorrow am.
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From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Mull, Stephen D

Cc: Suilivan, Jacob J; Burns, William J; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Weils, Alice G; Toiv, Nora F
Sent: Mon Feb 14 17:37:09 2011

Subject: RE: Position Description

Thank you

From: Mull, Stephen D

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 5:22 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Burns, William J; Feltman Jeffrey D; Wells, Alice G; Toiv, Nora F
Subject: RE: Position Description :

Done!

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 17:17 PM

To: Mull, Stephen D

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Burns, William J; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Wells, Alice G; Toiv, Nora F
Subject: Position Description

Steve

Attached is the final document for the PC - if you could send it over now (and flag for Brooke that it has been sent) that

would be ideal. ‘

Jeff

Happy to d‘iscuss the conversations that have lead to ihe presentation of the option at hand.
All: thanks for all the work on short notice. |

cdm
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